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Green, Chelsey

From: blm-afmss-notifications@blm.gov
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:45 AM
To: Green, Chelsey
Subject: Well Name: RIGHT MEOW 31-7 FED COM, Well Number: 233H, Notification of Well Completion 

Report Acceptance

The  Bureau  of  Land  Management  

Notice of Acceptance for Well Completion Report 

 Operator Name: DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY LP 

 Well Name: RIGHT MEOW 31‐7 FED COM 

 Well Number: 233H 

 US Well Number: 3002547309 

 Well Completion Report Id: WCR2021072945669 

This notification is automatically generated. Please do not reply to this message as this account is not monitored. 



Well Completion Print Report
01/24/2022

Operator Name DEVON
ENERGY PRODUCTION
COMPANY LP

Well Name RIGHT MEOW
31-7 FED COM

County LEASHL NWNE Sec 31 23S
32E

Well Status Drilling WellWell Type OIL WELL

Well Pad Name RIGHT
MEOW 31 WELLPAD

Allottee/Tribe Name

US Well Number 3002547309Well Number 233H

State NM Lease Number(s)
NMNM018848, NMNM18848,
NMNM18848

Agreement Name Agreement Number(s)

Well Pad Number 7 ID 10400052643

Well Completion Report Id: 45669

BLM Office: Carlsbad Field Office

APD Operator: DEVON ENERGY
PRODUCTION COMPANY LP

Federal/Indian: FEDERAL

Agreement in place?: NO

Keep this Well Completion Report confidential?: YES

Agreement Number:

Submission Date: N/A until DB Work

Title: Regulatory Compliance ProfessionalUser: Chelsey Green

Lease Number: NMNM018848

Federal or Indian Agreement:

Agreement Name:

Lease Acres: 1954.13

Section 1 - General

Section 2 - Well Information

Field/Pool or Exploratory: Field/Pool

Date Total Measured Depth Reached: 09-10-2020

Well Type: OIL WELL

Spud Date: 08-06-2020

Drill & Abandon or Ready To Produce: READY TO PRODUCE

Well Class: HORIZONTAL

Pool Name: BONESPRING Field Name: SAND DUNES;BONE

Formation Name Elevation TVD MDLithology
Mineral

Resources
Describe Mineral

Resources
Describe
Lithology

Section 3 - Geologic Formations

UNKNOWN 3597 0 0ALLUVIUM, OTHER NONESurface

RUSTLER 2736 861 861SANDSTONE NONE
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

TOP SALT 2368 1229 1229SALT NONE

BASE OF SALT -850 4447 4447SALT NONE

BELL CANYON -1043 4640 4640SANDSTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

CHERRY CANYON -1902 5499 5499SANDSTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

BRUSHY CANYON -3180 6777 6777SANDSTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

BONE SPRING LIME -4777 8374 8374LIMESTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

BONE SPRING -5313 8910 8910SANDSTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

BONE SPRING 2ND -6521 10118 10118SANDSTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

BONE SPRING LIME -7080 10677 10677LIMESTONE NATURAL GAS, OIL

Completion and Completed Intervals
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

Well Location

Survey Type: RECTANGULAR

Datum: NAD83

Survey Number: 7834

Vertical Datum: NAVD88 Reference Datum: KB
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

Wellbore Code
Directional

Survey?
Geologic Report

Completed?
Was Well
Cored?

Was DST Run?

Logs

Wellbore
Diagram

Log Upload

00 YES NONO NO NONO

I hereby certify that the foregoing and attached information is complete and correct as determined from all available records.
Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make
any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious or fradulent statements or representations aas to any
matter within its jurisdiction. Electronic submission of Well Completion Reports through this system satifies regulations
requiring a submission of Form 3160-4 or a Well Completion Report.

Operator Certification

City: Oklahoma City

Phone: (405)228-8595

Signed on: 02/25/2021

Email address: Chelsey.Green@dvn.com

Title: Regulatory Compliance
Professional

Street Address: 333 West Sheridan Avenue

State: OK Zip: 73102

Signed By: Chelsey Green

City: State: Zip:

Street Address:

Representative Name:

Field Representative

Email address:

Extension:Phone:

Name: DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY LP
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

Attachments

Right_Meow_31_7_Fed_Com_233H___Final_Cert_Survey_20210225092729.pdf

RIGHT_MEOW_31_7_FED_COM_233H_AS_DRILLED_FINAL_20210225092737.pdf
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Action  74734

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Operator:

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

OGRID:

6137
Action Number:

74734
Action Type:

[C­105] Well (Re)Completion (C­105)

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

I hereby certify that the required Water Use Report has been, or will be, submitted for this wells completion.

I hereby certify that the required FracFocus disclosure has been, or will be, submitted for this wells completion.

I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have been complied with and that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us


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

CONDITIONS

Action  74734

CONDITIONS
Operator:

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

OGRID:

6137
Action Number:

74734
Action Type:

[C­105] Well (Re)Completion (C­105)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

plmartinez None 2/20/2025

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

